MacMichael, Mar_y

To: MacMichael, Mary

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] College of Education Advisory Board Invitation
Attachments: Dr. Mark Silverstein.docx.pdf

Importance: High

From: Rosa, Karen E <rosa@rowan.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 8:52 AM

To: Silverstein, Mark <msilverstein@gpsd.us>

Cc: Connor, Joanne M. <connorj@rowan.edu>; Hendricks, Rochelle Robinson <hendricksr@rowan.edu>
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] College of Education Advisory Board Invitation

Importance: High

** EXTERNAL EMAIL -->> BEFORE opening attachments, clicking on links, or providing any information, PLEASE STOP and
VERIFY the sending source **

Dear Dr. Mark Silverstein,

I am delighted to invite and confirm your participation as a member of the Rowan University College of Education Advisory
Board. As a valued, respected member of the community, we welcome your rich experiences and expertise to inform and
enhance our commitment to excellence and continuous improvement.

The Rowan University College of Education has prepared teachers and school leaders since 1923. Our diverse programs
continue to offer educators the experiences and tools they need to positively impact schools and communities. Building on our
100 years of service, we seek to enhance and expand our programs and services to meet current and emerging education needs
and demands with the help of the Advisory Board.

The Advisory Board members will meet two times annually and will spend that time learning about the current activity of our
faculty, students and staff, and to help guide us to be a thought leader in New Jersey and beyond. The Board is consultative,
advising the Dean and the College of Education administration. As a member, you will:

1. Assist the College of Education with networking and partnership opportunities that will bring positive recognition to
the College and that will enhance the profile of the College and its work;

2. Act as an advocate for the College of Education and its students;

3. Discuss current trends in education via data provided by the administration and staff of the College, and assist the Dean
and administration with identifying the impact of those trends;

4. Endorse the College of Education by allowing Board your name to appear in College and University publications and
on our website;

5. The duration of the term is two years and is renewable; and

6. Membership on the Advisory Board is voluntary.

The inaugural meeting will take place on May 16, 2023. Membership on the Advisory Board is voluntary. You can learn more
about the College of Education and its programs by visiting our website: www.hitps://education.rowan.edu/. To proceed, kindly

send the Confirmation Form, your current resume or curriculum vitae, and a photograph of yourself to Dr. Joanne Connor at



connorj@rowan.edu. You can also direct any questions you may have about the Advisory Board and/or our programs to Dr.
Connor.

Thank you for accepting the invitation to serve. We look forward to hearing from you soon.

Sincerely,
% s %zm ,%

Gaetane Jean-Marie, Ph.D.
Dean, Rowan University College of Education

Karen Rosa

Office of the Dean| Building Coordinator Rowan University

Herman D. James Hall Suite 2011 401 North Campus Drive ' Glassboro New Jersey | 08028
Phone (856) 256-4500  Extension: 64752 rosa@rowan.edu
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Dear Dr. Mark Silverstein,

I am delighted to invite and confirm your participation as a member of the Rowan University College of
Education Advisory Board. As a valued, respected member of the community, we welcome your rich
experiences and expertise to inform and enhance our commitment to excellence and continuous improvement.

The Rowan University College of Education has prepared teachers and school leaders since 1923. Our diverse
programs continue to offer educators the experiences and tools they need to positively impact schools and
communities. Building on our 100 years of service, we seek to enhance and expand our programs and services
to meet current and emerging education needs and demands with the help of the Advisory Board.

The Advisory Board members will meet two times annually and will spend that time learning about the current
activity of our faculty, students and staff, and to help guide us to be a thought leader in New Jersey and
beyond. The Board is consultative, advising the Dean and the College of Education administration. As a
member, you will:

1. Assist the College of Education with networking and partnership opportunities that will bring positive
recognition to the College and that will enhance the profile of the College and its work;

2. Act as an advocate for the College of Education and its students;

3. Discuss current trends in education via data provided by the administration and staff of the College,
and assist the Dean and administration with identifying the impact of those trends;

4. Endorse the College of Education by allowing Board your name to appear in College and University
publications and on our website;

5. The duration of the term is two years and is renewable; and

6. Membership on the Advisory Board is voluntary.

The inaugural meeting will take place on May 16, 2023. Membership on the Advisory Board is voluntary. You
can learn more about the College of Education and its programs by visiting our website:

www. hittps://education.rowan.edu/. To proceed, kindly send the Confirmation Form your current resume or
curriculum vitae, and a photograph of yourself to Dr. Joanne Connor at ¢ 2u. You can also
direct any questions you may have about the Advisory Board and/or our programs to Dr. Connor.

Thank you for accepting the invitation to serve. We look forward to hearing from you soon.

Sincerely,

Haitms fert Wk

Gaetane Jean-Marie, Ph.D.
Dean, Rowan University College of Education

College of Education

Education Hall
201 Mullica Hill Road 856-256-4750
Glassboro, NJ 08028-1701 856-256-4918 fax
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Rowan University College of Education Advisory Board
Member Confirmation Form

The College of Education Advisory Board is consultative, advising the Dean and the College
administration. Members will meet two times annually to help guide us to be a thought leader in
New Jersey and beyond.

As a member, I agree to:

1. Assist the College with networking and partnership opportunities that will bring positive
recognition to the College and that will enhance the profile of the College and its work;

2. Act as an advocate for the College and its students;

3. Discuss current trends in education via data provided by the administration and staff of
the College, and assist the Dean and administration with identifying the impact of those
trends;

4. Endorse the College by allowing Board my name to appear in College and University
publications and on our website;

5. The duration of the term is two years and is renewable; and

6. Membership on the Advisory Board is voluntary.

Advisory Board Member Printed Name:

Advisory Board Member Signature:

Date:

Preferred Email Address:

Preferred Mailing Address:

College of Education

Education Hall
201 Mullica Hill Road 856-256-4750
Glassboro, NJ 08028-1701 856-256-4918 fax



